Municipality of East Ferris

Report to Council

Report No.:  R-2019-05 Date: May 14,2019

Originator:  Antoine C. Boucher, Municipal Engincer

Subject: Diesel tandem truck chassis 68,000 Ibs. GVWR
Complete with dump body, snow plow, wing
and hvdraulic system - RFP EF 2019-05

RECOMMENDATION

That the Request for Proposal EF 2019-05 for one (1) new Diesel Tandem Sander Plow Truck in the
amount of $294,196.63 (including [1.S.T.) be awarded to Freightliner North Bay.

BACKGROUND

RFP EF 2019-05 Tender Plow Truck was advertised in the North Bay Nugget on Saturday, April 27"
2019. The RFP closed on May 8™, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. and was opened after 3:15 p.m. in the East Ferris
Municipal Garage in the presence of Deputy Mayor Mr. Mike Voyer, Councillor Mr. Steven Trahan,
Clerk Monica Hawkins, Kari Hanselman Deputy Clerk, Director of Public Works and Enginecring
Antoine Boucher and Road Foreman Marius Robidas. Member of the public included Melissa Hughes —
Evan Hughes Excavating, Brandon Boyer — Pioneer Construction, Rick Champagne — Champagne

Aggregate, Jodie Geisler and Bylan Young - Miller Paving North Bay and Derek Watson — Watson
Landscaping.

A lotal of five (5) RFP packages were picked up and a total of three (3) submissions were received. There
was no addendum issued for this RFP,

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS

The RI'Ps were checked for Errors and Omissions and none were found. The recommendation is to award
the RFP to Freightliner North Bay based on price, delivery and specification.

Price HST
Currie Truck Center $311,190.70 Incl.  (Viking Equipment)
Currie Truck Center $303,756.43 Incl.  (Larochelle Equipment)
ELP $299,317.30 Incl.  (ELP Equipment)
Freightliner North Bay $294,196.63 Incl.  (Viking Equipment)
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The evaluation was based on price, equipment meeting our specifications, service and warranties, and

delivery date. Freightliner North Bay’s proposed truck and equipment is within our specifications and
within budget.

Respectfully Submitted,

ll‘rz, TR

Antoine C. Boucher, P. Eng.
Municipal Engineer CAO/Treasurer

I concur with this report and recommendation,
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